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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 4 April 2023 11:17 AM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: KCP REF: SS/AR/2023000043.CI(mpd)-Accdt on 28.6.22 Involving SCL813Y & 

SDS7228S ALONG 80 MARINE PARADE RD, PP CARPARK LEV 4
Attachments: LKK SURVEY REPORT.pdf; LKKPhotosIn6.pdf; LKKPhotosIn8.pdf; Survey report & 

Damage Photographs.pdf; Repairer Invoice - Thiam Heng Huat Pte Ltd.pdf; GIA - SCL 
813Y (CLAIMANT).pdf; SCL 813Y - GIA REPORT (AMENDED).pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Assignment Team,  
 
Kindly assist. 
 
Best Regards, 

Xin Yu | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com / sur@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Muhammad Hazdi Bin Hasni <hazdi.hasni@kcpartnership.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 9:59 AM 
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Angeline Rajoo <angeline.rajoo@kcpartnership.com>; Insurance Admin <insurance.admin@kcpartnership.com>; 
hazdi.hasni@kcpartnership.com 
Subject: KCP REF: SS/AR/2023000043.CI(mpd)-Accdt on 28.6.22 Involving SCL813Y & SDS7228S ALONG 80 MARINE 
PARADE RD, PP CARPARK LEV 4 
Importance: High 
 
Email sent for and on behalf of Ms Angeline Rajoo, Kelvin Chia Partnership 
  
Dear Sirs, 
  
MC/OC 1115/2023: CLAIMANT: CHAN KWUN LAM ( DRIVER OF SCL 813Y) 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SCL 813Y & SDS 7228S ON 28 JUNE 2022 @ MULTI-STOREY CARAPRK 
AT PARK PARADE CARPARK LEVEL 4 
  
We act for CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE)  , the insurers of motor vehicle no. SDS 7228S 
  
The Plaintiff is represented by M/s Daniel Poon & Co, of motor vehicle no. SCL 813Y. You were earlier 
instructed to put a survey estimate, which report we enclose for your ease of reference. 
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This report was put up at the time, without the benefit of the Plaintiff’s repair estimate. We now have the 
Plaintiff’s survey report and repair bill and photos and write to you to put up a more detailed estimate based on 
the additional documents set out below. 
  
BACKGROUND AND CIRCUMSTANCES 
  
Suit No. MC/OC 1115/2023 
Type of Claim Property Damage  
Type of Accident Major/Minor Road 
Date and time of 
accident 

28 June 2022 at about 1149 hours  

Location Multi Story Carpark at Parkway Parade Carpark Level 4 

Plaintiff Chan Kwun Lim Owner of Motor Vehicle 
No. SCL 813Y 

Insured Driver / 
Defendant 

Tan Wee Theng  Driver of Motor Vehicle No.  
SDS 7228S 

  
  
We attach herewith copies of the following documents for your attention :- 
  

1.          Plaintiff’s GIA report  
2.          Defendant’s GIA report  
3.          China Taiping Insurance’s survey report from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd with 45 coloured 
photographs dated 20 December 2022 
4.          KTO Automobile Assessors survey report with 76 coloured photographs dated 26 September 
2022.  
5.          Thiam Heng Huat Pte Ltd repairer invoice dated 10 August 2022. 
  

Any further documents will be sent in due course. 
  
We would be grateful if you could let us have the report as soon as possible. 
   
The enclosed documents contain personal data. Please be reminded to handle the documents and the personal 
data therein in accordance with provisions of the Singapore Personal Data Protection Act. Upon completion of 
the subject matter, you are required to not retain the documents (unless there is a professional obligation on 
your part to do so) and to dispose of the same in accordance with the Singapore Personal Data Protection Act 
and the Personal Data Protection Commission’s advisory guidelines. We will inform you of the date the matter 
is completed, in due course. 
  
Thank you. 
  
  
Kind regards, 
  
Muhammad Hazdi (Mr.)  
Paralegal. Any legal advice is rendered by the Partner, on whose behalf this email is issued. 
  
Note: We have adopted a telecommuting policy for our department. In the circumstances, kindly direct all 
communications to us via email with immediate effect. 
  

Lawyers Secretaries Paralegal 
sarjeet.singh@kcpartnership.com 
6408 7990 

shanthi.marimuthu@kcpartnership.com 
6408 7924 

vithyanagan.pandian@kcpartnership.com
6408 7927 

cynthia.lee@kcpartnership.com chong.ruth@kcpartnership.com hazdi.hasni@kcpartnership.com 
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6408 7936 6408 7872 6408 7958 
angeline.rajoo@kcpartnership.com 
6408 7925   
 

  
  

 
  
Kelvin Chia Partnership   Telephone: (65) 6220 1911   
1 Harbourfront Ave. #14-01 Facsimile: (65) 6224 4118  
Keppel Bay Tower Direct dial: (65) 6408 7958 
Singapore 098632 Website: kcpartnership.com  
  
Singapore Ho Chi Minh City Phnom Penh 
Bangkok Jakarta Shanghai 
Hanoi Mandalay  Yangon 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION: 
This message is intended only for the use of the individual/entity to whom it is addressed and may 
contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
message, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. If you have received 
this communication in error, please notify the writer immediately by return e-mail and delete the 
original message. Thank you. 
  
  


